STATE OF NEW WIEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

February 15, 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

3-M Energy Corporation
P.o. Box 3986
San Angelo, TX 76902-3986

Attn: Mr. Oran H. Berry, |11

RE: Change of Operator
G.E. Jordan (NCT-1) #19
Unit H, Sec. 29, T25S, R32E

Gentlemen:

We have received Form C-104 for a change of oeprator for the above-referenced
well. You did not complete the line where the former operator name is to be

shown, so we are returning the form to you in order that you may furnish this
information.

We have had a difficult time trying to identify this well with the description
given on the C-104. After checking with the BLM | believe this well is the
former, Texaco Exploration & Production Inc. cotton Draw Unit #58. |f this

is the case, you will need to show this as a change of operator, change of
lease name and change of well number.

The location of the Cotton Draw Unit #58 is 1980/N and 330/E -- not 330/S and
330/E as you have shown on your C-10k. Please correct this information.

Also, the API number for the Cotton Draw Unijt #58 is: 30-025-08237 -- not
300259909800S1 as you have shown on C-104.

Please correct the above items and return the C-104 to us for approval.
I f you have any questions, please contact Evelyn Downs at 595-3g§-6 61

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

P.S. If the above is correct, you will need to request the BLM to correct
the API number for this well i heir data base. This can be done by
submitting a sundry not%s%A£>2%?BLM office requesting this correction.
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